

CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME: Christel Rosenkilde Christensen
TITLE: Illuminator, Energistic Executive Advisor, Business Intuitive, Author & Keynote Speaker
COMPANY: Treasure World Leaders
RESIDENCE: Denmark, Copenhagen
E-MAIL: crc@treasureworldleaders.com
TEL: +45 40937383
ORIGIN: Danish



International trusted executive and performance advisor with 8 years experience advising executives, top performers, entrepreneurs, and organizations how to be or stay on top in industry, to shine, doing what they do best making a positive difference.

Global business background, a core of academia and 20 years of spiritual and intuitive practices

EDUCATION

- 2005 **CHINA EUROPE INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SCHOOL**- Electives for M.Sc. Shanghai, **China**
Nr. 1 MBA school in Asia and nr. 11 worldwide (Ranked by Financial Times Index 2006)
Emphasis on; International Management, Entrepreneurship and Sustainable Development
China Specific Program: Doing business in China, Chinese History, Culture
- 2003 - 2005 **M.SC. INTERNATIONAL MARKETING AND MANAGEMENT**
Copenhagen Business School, (Cand. Merc. IMM), **Denmark**
Emphasis on Strategy, Management and Marketing, additional elective : International HRM
Master Thesis : “Strategic Sensemaking – A guide to the China Paradigm”
A management strategy for Western business managers to cope within a different business environment and culture – in a different social context than the Western world. China examples used to emphasize how to overcome and understand the differences of paradigms.
- 2001 - 2002 **FORMATION RESPONSABLE COMMERCIAL EXPORT (DIPLOME NIVEAU II), France**
EPTCE at IMEXPORT, IMEA - The French Chamber of Commerce in Besançon
Emphasis on; International Management, Marketing and Negotiation.
Business project : « *Opportunités Eoliennes* » - consulting a French multinational in global opportunities within the wind energy field.
- 1999 - 2003 **B.A. INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION CULTURE AND LANGUAGE - FRENCH**
University of Southern Denmark, Odense, (Bachelor Negot - Fransk), **Denmark**
Emphasis: Business Economics, Int. Negotiation, Marketing and Cultural difference.
BA project: « *Jouets Danois* » carrying out research, market analysis, questionnaires and interviews to structure how to introduce Danish toys to the French market, **France**.
- 1998 - 1999 **HHX INTERNATIONAL – FREDERIKSHAVN HANDELSSKOLE & GREENWICH UNIVERSITY**
Frederikshavn Business School, **6 months in Denmark + 4 months in England**. A levels in “Marketing” and “EU and International Economic Cooperations”.
- 1994 - 1997 **HIGH SCHOOL – LINGUISTIC LINE** “Hobro Gymnasium”, **Denmark**

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2013 - **AUTHOR OF THE BOOK “THE TREASURE: HOW TO CHANGE THE WORLD – ENERGISTIC LEADERSHIP™ AS AN AGENT FOR VISIONARY CHANGE”**
- 2012 - 2014 **FOUNDER OF TREASURE ENERGISTIC TRAINING CENTER – *Global***
A place for inspirational Energistic Leadership™ Development to enhance personal and organizational energetic awareness and expand consciousness to create new and visionary results. Open and closed courses for leaders around the world in all industries
Integration of new experience, esoteric knowledge and traditional business perspectives
- 2008 - **DANISH REPRESENTATIVE AT THE ESTEEMED GLOBAL LEADERS CONFERENCES**
Zermatt Summit – Humanizing Globalization since 2012
Caux – Trust and Integrity in a Global Economy 2013
- 2008 - 2009 **VISITING PROFESSOR AT DTU, PH.D. lectures on Treasure Energistic leadership**
2008 **VISITING PROFESSOR AT NIELS BROCK COLLEGE - Treasure Energistic Leadership**
- (*present occupation*) 2007 **ILLUMINATOR, ENERGISTIC EXCELLENCE ADVISOR, BUSINESS INTUITIVE**
Founder and CEO of *Treasure Consulting now Treasure World Leaders – Global*
Global consulting company assisting multinational organizations and executives
Treasure Energistic Leadership – Unique leadership mindset to optimize performance across the stakeholder chain optimizing & aligning people and organization strategically
Training executives, politicians, athletes and entrepreneurs in Energistic Excellence to shine
Intuitive (mediumistic) advice on strategy, organization, leadership and personal challenges
- 2005 **GLOBAL ACCOUNT MANAGER**
Haworth Asia Pacific – teams in 45 countries, based in Shanghai, China
Responsibility for business development and building relationship with European global clients - Single Point of Contact.
Verified projects with sales potential over 12 million USD for the sales force
Consulting clients on improvement of work environment and workspace optimization
Extensive business travels in Asia, Australia and Europe - min 130 days per year
- 2005 **EXTERNAL CONSULTANT**
Shanghai Tenbro Bamboo Textile Co, LTD., Shanghai, China
Market analysis, market entry strategy, cultural and behavioral analysis for the German speaking and Anglo-Saxon Europe - *Project in combinations with MBA elective*
- 2004 **CREATIVITY CENTRE SPECIALIST**
Haworth Asia Pacific - Ideation (research group). Shanghai, China
Developing the role Creativity Center Specialist to support sales strategy, brand and image
Event planning and charity to attract end users – brand exposure
Relationship and communication to CEOs, Business Chambers and Business Alumni
Academic research – e.g. wrote white paper about Chinese cognitive work styles
Training of sales staff in applying academic research into sales techniques
- 2002 **INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS CONSULTANT (‘TRAINEE ‘)**
The French Chamber of Commerce – The International Department. Besancon, France

VOLENTARY/CHARITY WORK

- 2014-2015 “**TREASURE – CHANGE THE WORLD TOUR**” - traveling to change people’s lives
- 2012 **FOUNDING MEMBER OF THE CHARITY ORGANIZATION SISTERHOOD, *Global***
- 2010 - **TREASURE YOUNG VISIONARIES** –inspiring kids to *be* their full capacity & shine, *Denmark*
- 2006 **HAWORTH EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT GROUP**
Working with Hewitt, external HR company, in order to verify the employee satisfaction and to consult on and improve the company strategy to improve employee engagement, Haworth Asia Pacific, *China*
- 2004 **INITIATING CHARITY PROGRAM FOR SHANGHAI SUNRISE AND HAWORTH, *China***
- 2003 - 2004 **CLASS REPRESENTATIVE OF M. SC IMM IN QUALITY GROUP**
Link between the class and the faculty to improve the general quality of the IMM program, Copenhagen Business School, *Denmark*

LANGUAGES

	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Danish – Mother tongue	5	5	5
English	5	5	5
French	4	3	3
Swedish/Norwegian	5	2	2
German	4	2	1
Spanish	3	1	-
Chinese (Mandarin)	-	2	-

(From a scale 1-5, where 5 is best)

SEMINARS AND COURSES

- 2008-2012 Advanced Mediumship (intuitive) & Spiritual Advisor - Arthur Findlay College
- 2008 Certified Insights Associate (personality testing and leadership development) – Insights
- 2007 Spiritual , Intuitive and personal awareness – Arthur Findlay College
- 2007 Scandinavian best practice of ‘7 Habits of Highly Effective People’ – Franklin Covey
- 2007 Workshop in Spiritual and Personal Development - Human Excellence
- 2007 PR Best Practice workshop – Clinique International
- 2006 Coaching Seminar for Sales Effectiveness – Huthwaite Certificate
- 2006 SPIN – Selling Training – Haworth Certificate of Accomplishment – K. Chin
- 2005 Professional Selling Skills – Haworth Certificate of Accomplishment – K. Chin
- 1993 First meeting with the world of meditation and intuitive awareness

COUNTRIES IN WHICH STUDIED, WORKED AND LIVED

Denmark, US, England, Belgium, France, China